
 

 

 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 09 February 2022. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

1. Please can you provide the names and contact details for the following positions,  

a. Chief Information Officer  

b. Chief Finance Officer  

c. Chief Operations Officer 

d. Head of Workforce Transformation  

e. Head of Digital Programmes / Services  

f. Transformation Programme Manager / Director  

g. Head of Transformation  

h. IT Infrastructure Manager  

i. Head of Cyber Security  

j. Head of Networking  

 

All heads of departments can be found at the following link: 

Our Structure - Milton Keynes University Hospital (mkuh.nhs.uk) 

 

All IT queries are to go through the IT Service Desk – itservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk  
 

2. Do you currently have a print management contract? If so, who is the incumbent and when 

is it due for renewal? 

 No 

 

3. What was the value and duration of the print management contract?  

N/A 

 

4. What solution are you currently using for ITSM? When is this due for renewal? 

FreshService, 2023. 

 

5. For end point devices, do you have a preferred vendor? If so, who?  

Dell 

 

 

6. How many laptops do you have across the organisation? When are these due for refresh?  

1000, 5 years from when they were respectively purchased. 

https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/about-us/our-structure
mailto:itservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk


 

7. Do you currently have Security Information Event and Management Software in place? If 

so, what vendor and when is the renewal date? 

Yes, Microsoft Azure Sentinel. It's a pay as you go service to there is no contract. 
 

8. Wireless network, what vendor do you currently have in place and when is this due to be 

refreshed?  

Cisco, refresh as recently been completed. 

 

9. Do you currently use any application or desktop virtualisation technologies? If so, what 

vendors? If not, is this being considered for future strategy?  

Yes. Microsoft. 

You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


